
 

Rob Bonta 
Attorney General  

455 GOLDEN GATE AVENUE, SUITE 11000 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA  94102-7004 

 
Public:  (415) 510-4400 

Telephone:  (415) 510-3369 
Facsimile:  (415) 703-2552 

E-Mail:  Diana.Kim@doj.ca.gov 
 

April 25, 2024 
Hon. Scott H. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 

RE: Judicial Watch, Inc. v. Shirley Weber, California Secretary of State, No. 24-965 
  Request for Extension of Time to File Response to Petition  
 
Dear Mr. Harris:  
 

This office is counsel for respondent Shirley N. Weber, the California Secretary of State, 
in the above-captioned case.  The petition for a writ of certiorari was filed in this case on March 
5, 2025.  On April 14, 2025, the Court requested a response to the petition by May 14, 2025.    

Pursuant to Rule 30.4, respondent respectfully requests that the time for filing a response 
be extended by thirty days, up to and including June 13, 2025.  An extension of time would 
better enable the preparation of a response that would be most helpful to the Court.     

        Respectfully submitted,  
 
        /s Diana L. Kim 
 
        DIANA L. KIM 
        Deputy Solicitor General 
 
       For: ROB BONTA 
        Attorney General of California 
 
cc: Michael Bekesha, Counsel for Petitioner  


